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MEETING DATE:  June 25,2019
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Julie Patterson Hunter
SUBJECT: Reappointments to the Mental Health and Substance Use Advisory Board

RECOMMENDATION: Aﬁpmve reappointments of Ms. Nancy Ramsey, Ms. Laura Parker-
Preston, Ms. Janice Deardortf, and Ms. Lori Malone to the Mental Health and Substance Use
Advisory Board.

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND:

Currently there are three vacancies and four positions available on the Mental Health and
Substance Use Advisory Board. These positions were advertised and posted for a minimum of ten
days at the following places: the Board of Supervisors Chambers Bulletin Board, in the Board of
Supervisors Office, at the Madelyn Helling Library, and on the County website. Notice was also
posted at Grass Valley Library, Truckee Library, Truckee Joseph Center, the Truckee Town Hall,
and the District V Board of Supervisors office in Truckee.

Ms. Nancy Ramsey, Ms. Laura Parker-Preston, Ms. Janice Deardorff, and Ms. Lori Malone all
submitted applications to be reappointed to the Mental Health and Substance Use Advisory Board.
Ms. Ramsey has served since April 23, 2013, Ms. Parker-Preston has served since July 14, 2015,
Ms. Deardorff has served since December 10, 2013, and Ms. Malone has served since January 8,
2019.

Please consider reappointing Ms. Nancy Ramsey and Ms. Laura Parker-Preston as Consumer
Members, Ms. Lori Malone as a Family Member, and Ms. Janice Deardorff as a Regular Member
to the Mental Health and Substance Use Advisory Board, all for 3-year terms expiring June 30,
2022.
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